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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 12 June 2024 18:52
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Ameet Koomar; Suraj Kumbhar; Irfan Sayed; Divesh Tripathi; 'Mayuri Zade'; 'arif'; Muskan Somani; 'vishal.b'; 

kiran@impulsebranding.in; Siya Sawant
Subject: RE: CIP Lounge RA BILL 08 Tax Invoice
Attachments: 24-25-IBS-0013.pdf; CN-0005-24-25.pdf; Lucknow_Lounge_Impulse Branding invoicing_2024_06_11.xlsx; RA BILL 08.zip

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
PFA_ Invoice of CIP Lounge _LKN with Credit note and supporting documents to proceed further… 
PO Copy link shared below 
SKPL_LKN_23-24_001793_Impulse Branding Solution_ CIP lounge - vendor copy.pdf  
 
 
Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Siya Sawant <accounts@impulsebranding.in>  
Sent: 12 June 2024 17:15 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'arif' <arif@impulsebranding.in>; 'vishal.b' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; kiran@impulsebranding.in; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: CIP Lounge RA BILL 08 Tax Invoice 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Madam, 
 
We have sending E-Invoice RA BILL -08 & Credit note against 50% adv payment deduction / measurement sheet/ PO thru we transfer pls find the link as below 
 

 You don't often get email from accounts@impulsebranding.in. Learn why this is important  
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https://we.tl/t-FdtJAJROQq 
 
Kindly check and confirm the receipt of same 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Accounts 
Impulse Branding Solutions 
Siya Sawant 
Contact no  : +91 9867621939 
 
 

From: Siya Sawant [mailto:accounts@impulsebranding.in]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:33 PM 
To: 'urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com' 
Cc: 'Mayuri Zade'; 'arif'; 'vishal.b'; 'kiran@impulsebranding.in'; 'Irfan Sayed'; 'Divesh Tripathi' 
Subject: RE: CIP Lounge RA BILL 08 Tax Invoice 
 
Dear Madam,  
 
Please find the attached E Invoice RA BILL 08 & Credit credit note against 50% adv payment deduction . 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Accounts 
Impulse Branding Solutions 
Siya Sawant 
Contact no  : +91 9867621939 
 
 
 

From: Siya Sawant [mailto:accounts@impulsebranding.in]  
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 6:19 PM 
To: 'urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com' 
Cc: 'Mayuri Zade'; 'arif' 
Subject: FW: CIP Lounge RA BILL 08 Tax Invoice 
 
 
Dear Madam, 
 
Please find the attached Tax Invoice for  RA BILL -08 . Kindly check and confirm the same to generate the E-Invoice 



3

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Accounts 
Impulse Branding Solutions 
Siya Sawant 
Contact no  : +91 9867621939 
 
 
 

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 10 June 2024 16:36 
To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif@impulsebranding.in; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Vishal Barot' 
<vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ameet Koomar' <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay 
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
 
Hi Arif Ji, 
  
As discussed on call, please share the Invoice as per attached abstract to proceed further … 
 
 
Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>  
Sent: 08 June 2024 10:57 
To: arif@impulsebranding.in; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Vishal Barot' 
<vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ameet Koomar' <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay 
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Urmila, 
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As discussed on call with @Suraj Kumbhar, Kindly please update on this same. We are waiting for your response. 
 
 
Regards, 
Mayuri Zade, 
Project Coordinator 
Impulse Branding Solutions.  

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Sent: 04 June 2024 22:06 
To: 'Urmila Jadhav' <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Suraj Kumbhar' <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; 
'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Divesh Tripathi' <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: 'Shama Nair' <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ameet Koomar' <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; 'Nimisha Jadhav' <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 
'Akshay Sharma' <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
  
Dear Urmila Mam  
  
PFA  Attached Sheet corrected abstract with signed JMR 
  
Please Check & Revert   
  
  
  

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 June 2024 13:38 
To: arif@impulsebranding.in; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Vishal Barot' 
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
  
As discussed on call, please share the corrected abstract with signed JMR … 
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From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>  
Sent: 04 June 2024 08:27 
To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; 
'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
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
  
Dear Suraj Ji   
  
PFA  Updated Sheet JMR CIP Lounge T3 Lucknow   
  

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 03 June 2024 18:30 
To: arif@impulsebranding.in; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Vishal Barot' 
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
  
Hi Arif ji, 
  
As discussed on call, please update file and share.. 
  
Regards, 
Suraj Kumbhar 
  

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>  
Sent: 03 June 2024 08:53 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ameet Koomar' <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay 
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Urmila Mam  
  
PFA Attached Sheet   
  
revised abstract with Invoice 
  
Please Check & Revert  
  

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 01 June 2024 15:31 
To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay 
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
  
Hi Arif Ji, 
  
Awaiting for the details, please share revised abstract with Invoice ASAP… 
  
  
Thanks & Regards,  
Urmila Jadhav. 
  

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 May 2024 19:20 
To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Nimisha 
Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
  
Hi Arif Ji, 
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Please find attached the updated abstract file with invoicing summary in the required format.  
Additionally, we've linked the RA-01 invoice with the corresponding JMR for better clarity. 
  
Pls link all till date invoices and JMRs in the attached file and re-share it with Irfan sir/ Divesh for checking purpose. 
  
@Irfan sir/ Divesh – Please make sure data will receive in required format and share with Urmila after your certification. 
  
Regards,  
Suraj Kumbhar 
  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>  
Sent: 22 May 2024 14:45 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar 
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Subject: Re: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Urmila, 
  
Please find the attached excel for your reference. This is just for the confirmation Kindly please check and confirm so that we can share the updated file. 
  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri Zade, 
8888424005 
Project Coordinator 
Impulse Branding Solutions. 
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From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 22 May 2024 08:52 
To: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
  
Dear Vishal 
  
Request you to share the details as per trial mail from Urmila for further check and processing. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  
  

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 1:42 PM 
To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
  
Dear Vishal, 
  
As discussed on call, PFA abstract sheet FYR….& share the RA08 bill with compile abstract sheet to check & process further. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>  
Sent: 20 May 2024 09:48 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot 
<vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
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<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Irfan, 
  
As discussed on call with Urmila, We have given whatever details she asked. Also we didn't get any format from her. @Vishal Barot Kindly please intervene in 
this as getting delayed and not getting resolved.  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri Zade, 
Project Coordinator 
Impulse Branding Solutions.  

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 19 May 2024 12:24 
To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot 
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
  
Dear Mayuri 
  
I have checked the attached sheet, consolidated abstract sheet is missing as per format shared from Urmila end. 
  
Kindly share the same on priority basis for further check and process the same. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  
  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>  
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 5:33 PM 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
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Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
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
  
Please find the below link for your reference. I have mentioned all the details in the folder. 
  
https://we.tl/t-yldHtB3kOB 

CIPL - Invoices 

7 files sent via WeTransfer, the simplest way to send your files around the world 

we.tl 

  
If there is anything, please  let us know. 
  
Regards, 
Mayuri Zade, 
Project Coordinator 
Impulse Branding Solutions.  

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 17 May 2024 16:06 
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
  
Dear Mayuri, 
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As discussed on call, Kindly share all Invoices details,(against payments done till date) with respective abstracts & signed JMR … 
  
Also share compile abstract showing till date all invoices (RA01 to RA08) with standard format as shown below 
  

Item PO Value  RA-01 Value  RA-02 Value   Cumulative  Variation ( In Amt)  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>  
Sent: 17 May 2024 11:17 
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
  
Kindly please let us know at what time we can discuss this with you. We need some clarification on this working.  
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri Zade, 
Project Coordinator 
Impulse Branding Solutions.  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: 16 May 2024 18:21 
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
  
Please share your contact so that we can discuss this on call. 
  
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri Zade, 
Project Coordinator 
Impulse Branding Solutions.  

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 16 May 2024 17:12 
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
  
PFA – Revised/corrected abstract for your review, kindly go through the same and revert with below queries for final conclusion.. 
  

       Required detailed Excel abstracts with JMR for the Invoices issued till date (i.e. RA01-RA7) 
       Please check the highlighted items of Civil & Interior abstract (highlighted with yellow colour) 
       You have deducted material delivery advance paid amount from the Electrical MB only for rest MB’s deduction is not done. 

  
Please Note :   Till date we have given material delivery advance amount : 1,86,65,920  & 
                           Invoice RA 08  againts actual JMR received of amount :        1,28,77,110   
                           Advance Paid balance Amount _(-57,88,810), after deduction of material delivery advance from this bill there is no due amount to pay. 
  
Kindly discussed on call if any clarity required…. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
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Urmila Jadhav. 
  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>  
Sent: 15 May 2024 19:32 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav 
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Irfan,  
  
As requested, Please find the attached summary sheet. Also, We have highlighted the bill value which is not yet filed in the system. 
  
Kindly please go through it and let us know if there is any issue. 
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri Zade, 
Project Coordinator 
Impulse Branding Solutions.  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: 15 May 2024 10:32 
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
  
Looping @arif, @Vishal Barot.  
  
@Irfan Sayed Kindly please check and revert as soon as possible. 

 You don't often get email from mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in. Learn why this is important  
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Regards, 
Mayuri Zade, 
Project Co-ordinator. 
Impulse branding Solutions.  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: 14 May 2024 21:14 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav 
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
  
Dear Irfan, 
  
Please find the attached link for your reference. It's been almost a month we are struggling to invoice this.  
  
https://we.tl/t-Rhmjq0a1be 

CIPL-Abstract 
10 files sent via WeTransfer, the simplest way to send your files around the world 

we.tl 

  
  
We hope this folder will help us to expedite everything. 
  
  
your kind attention is highly valuable on this. 
  
  
Regards, 
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Mayuri Zade, 
Project Co-ordinator. 
Impulse branding Solutions.  

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 14 May 2024 15:20 
To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
  
Dear Mayuri 
  
As discussed, kindly get the abstract sheet revised and shared for further processing. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 10:35 AM 
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
  
How much more time it's going to take. It's been almost a month we are following up with you. Still some more confirmation needed. 
We need your high attention on this.  
  
Kindly process it as fast as you can. 
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri Zade, 
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Project Co-ordinator. 
Impulse branding Solutions.  
  

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 13 May 2024 08:35 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
  
Dear Nimisha 
  
Please find below link to download RA details for LKO-T3-CIP Lounge. 
  
https://we.tl/t-TRRINKCj6a 
  
Request you to check and confirm so that contractor can raise the E invoice as once invoice generate not able to revise. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>  
Sent: Saturday, May 11, 2024 9:37 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; arif 
<arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Subject: Re: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Irfan, 
  
We have given all the related document to processed further for the invoice generation. Including that your team has also given the approval for this. Could you 
please tell us how much time it's going to take? 
It's been almost a month we are waiting to generate the invoice. 
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Regards, 
Impulse branding solutions. 
Mayuri Zade. 

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: 09 May 2024 10:53 
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
  
Please find the below link for your reference.  
  
https://we.tl/t-TRRINKCj6a 
  
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri. 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 09 May 2024 07:56 
To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Subject: RE: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
  
Dear Mayuri 
  
Please share entire docket for further account submission to check for final E invoice generation. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
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From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 4:32 PM 
To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Subject: Re: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
  
Hello Irfan Sir, 
  
I have checked all the bills everything is ok from my end you can proceed for the further process. 
  
Thanks 
Divesh Tripathi 

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 4:21 PM 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Subject: Re: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Divesh, 
  
  
PFA 
  
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri 

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: 07 May 2024 15:56 
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
  
There was an error with the above shared link. Please find the attached below link. 
  
https://we.tl/t-OXDDJ5EZFk 

CIPL 

11 files sent via WeTransfer, the simplest way to send your files around the world 

we.tl 

  
  
  
  
Regrads, 
Mayuri. 

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: 07 May 2024 15:51 
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
  
Please find the below link for the updated qty. 
  
https://we.tl/t-DNU6Os9rZL 
  
  
  
Regards, 
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Mayuri. 

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: 07 May 2024 15:17 
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
  
As we discussed on the call, do all the changes according to the JMR and resend for the further process. 
  
Thanks 
Divesh Tripathi 

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 7:42 PM 
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
  
  
As discussed on call, We will be joining the meeting tomorrow by 11 am via same link. 
https://teams.live.com/meet/9543289390260?p=Ll84WK1K9icrKdnd 
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Join meeting on Teams 

/ 

teams.live.com 

  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri. 

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: 06 May 2024 16:11 
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
  
As discussed on call, we will be connecting on Teams call by 7.30Pm today. Following is the link for the call. 
  
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
Sent: 06 May 2024 15:31 
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
  
Let me know a suitable time for a Teams call to discuss on queries on the RA Bills for further approvals to raise invoice. 
  
Thanks, 
Divesh Tripathi 

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 1:50 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot 
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Subject: Re: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Irfan, 
  
Please find the attached link for your reference. 
  
https://we.tl/t-N6ReV9MNpR 
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri. 

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: 04 May 2024 16:51 
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
  
Please find the below link with all the supportive document and BOQ. Kindly please give the approval on this so that we can process for the E-Invoice. 
  

CIPL Final 
  
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri. 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 04 May 2024 09:45 
To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
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
  
Divesh is not well. Please shared all documents with Invoice with signed JMR for further processing. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  
  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:23 PM 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; 
binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif 
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
  
Please find the attached sing off of wallpaper and kindly help to process further. 
  
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri. 

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: 27 April 2024 15:28 
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
  
As we discussed over the phone first, I have to check the wallpaper quantity over the site and after that I will process the bill for the further process. 
  
Thanks, 
Divesh Tripathi 
  
  
  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:17 PM 
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
  
As discussed, Please find the attached Excel files with required corrections. 
  
  
Please note as per trail mail, This only have civil&Int, Light fixtures and measurement sheet of wallpaper as the Plumbing is approved. 
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Regards, 
Mayuri. 
  
  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: 26 April 2024 12:58 
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
  
  
Please note as per trail mail, This only have civil&Int and Light fixtures as the Plumbing is approved. 
  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri. 

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: 23 April 2024 12:51 
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
  
I have checked all the bills there are many problems in civil bill and as per JMR sheet you have to receive the bill for civil and light  
The plumbing bill is ok, and I attached all the correction file for your reference. 
  
Thanks, 
Divesh Tripathi. 
  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 5:05 PM 
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
  
Reminder  
  
It's been almost 5 days we are following up with you for this, Kindly please revert on this as soon as possible. 
  
  
  
  
Rgards, 
Mayuri. 
8888424005 
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From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: 15 April 2024 13:16 
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
  
We are waiting for your response, Kindly please revert on the same. 
  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri. 

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: 12 April 2024 15:40 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot 
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pradhan <Deepak.Pradhan-mtrpl@adani.com>; 
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
  
Dear Team, 
  
Looping @Irfan Sayed  
  

CIP Lounge 
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Regards, 
Mayuri. 

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: 12 April 2024 14:36 
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
Subject: RA-MB Sheet CIP Lounge T3 Lok  
  
Dear Divesh, 
  
Please find the below link which will leads to files for civil & Int, plumbing and Light fixtures for your reference. 
  

CIP Lounge 
  
If there is anything needs to be clarify please let us know. 
  
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri. 
  


